
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

 

CASE NO.: 16-cv-21301-GAYLES 

 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

ARIEL QUIROS, WILLIAM STENGER, 
JAY PEAK, INC., Q RESORTS, INC., 
JAY PEAK HOTEL SUITES L.P., 
JAY PEAK HOTEL SUITES PHASE II. L.P., 
JAY PEAK MANAGEMENT, INC., 
JAY PEAK PENTHOUSE SUITES, L.P., 
JAY PEAK GP SERVICES, INC., 
JAY PEAK GOLF AND MOUNTAIN SUITES L.P., 
JAY PEAK GP SERVICES GOLF, INC., 
JAY PEAK LODGE AND TOWNHOUSES L.P., 
JAY PEAK GP SERVICES LODGE, INC., 
JAY PEAK HOTEL SUITES STATESIDE L.P., 
JAY PEAK GP SERVICES STATESIDE, INC., 
JAY PEAK BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH PARK L.P., 
AnC BIO VERMONT GP SERVICES, LLC, 

Defendants, 

JAY CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, INC., 
GSI OF DADE COUNTY, INC., NORTH EAST  
CONTRACT SERVICES, INC., Q BURKE  
MOUNTAIN RESORT, LLC, 
 
Relief Defendants, and  

Q BURKE MOUNTAIN RESORT, HOTEL AND 
 CONFERENCE CENTER, L.P., 
Q BURKE MOUNTAIN RESORT GP SERVICES, LLC 

Additional Defendants 
_____________________________________________/ 

 

NOTICE OF FILING LETTER TO THE COURT 

 

Michael I. Goldberg, as the court-appointed receiver (the “Receiver”), in this action files the 

attached Letter from the Office of Governor of the State of Vermont, which was filed in 

Goldberg v. Raymond James Financial, Inc. et al., Case No. 1:16-cv-21831-JAL (S.D. Fla.), on 
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May 2, 2017, but addressed to this Court in support of the pending settlement with Raymond 

James & Associates, Inc.   

Dated:  May 3, 2017      Respectfully submitted, 

LEVINE KELLOGG LEHMAN 

SCHNEIDER + GROSSMAN LLP 

Co-Counsel for the Receiver 

201 South Biscayne Boulevard 
Miami Center, 22nd Floor 
Miami, FL 33131  
Telephone:  (305) 403-8788 
Facsimile:  (305) 403-8789 

 
By: /s/ Jeffrey C. Schneider                                                    
JEFFREY C. SCHNEIDER, P.A. 
Florida Bar No. 933244 
Primary: jcs@lklsg.com  
Secondary: lv@lklsg.com   

       STEPHANIE REED TRABAND, P.A. 
       Florida Bar No. 158471 
       Primary: srt@lklsg.com  
       Secondary: lv@lklsg.com  
       MARCELO DIAZ-CORTES, ESQ.  
       Florida Bar No. 118166 
       Primary: md@lklsg.com  
       Secondary: cod@lklsg.com 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served on this 

May 3, 2017 via the Court’s notice of electronic filing on all CM/ECF registered users entitled to 

notice in this case as indicated on the attached Service List. 

By: /s/ Jeffrey C. Schneider                                            
JEFFREY C. SCHNEIDER, P.A. 
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SERVICE LIST 

 
1:16-cv-21301-DPG Notice will be electronically mailed via CM/ECF to the following:  
 

Robert K. Levenson, Esq. 

Senior Trial Counsel 
Florida Bar No. 0089771 
Direct Dial: (305) 982-6341 
Email: levensonr@sec.gov 
almontei@sec.gov, gonzalezlm@sec.gov, 
jacqmeinv@sec.gov 
Christopher E. Martin, Esq. 

Senior Trial Counsel 
SD Florida Bar No.: A5500747 
Direct Dial: (305) 982-6386 
Email: martinc@sec.gov 
almontei@sec.gov, benitez-perelladaj@sec.gov 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 

COMMISSION 

801 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1800 
Miami, Florida 33131 
Telephone: (305) 982-6300 
Facsimile:  (305) 536-4154 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 

 
Roberto Martinez, Esq. 

Email: bob@colson.com 
Stephanie A. Casey, Esq. 

Email: scasey@colson.com  
COLSON HICKS EIDSON, P.A. 

255 Alhambra Circle, Penthouse  
Coral Gables, Florida 33134  
Telephone: (305) 476-7400  
Facsimile:  (305) 476-7444 
Attorneys for William Stenger 

Jeffrey C.  Schneider, Esq. 

Email: jcs@lklsg.com 
LEVINE KELLOGG LEHMAN  

SCHNEIDER + GROSSMAN 

Miami Center, 22nd Floor 
201 South Biscayne Blvd. 
Miami, Florida 33131 
Telephone: (305) 403-8788 
Co-Counsel for Receiver  

 
Jonathan S. Robbins, Esq. 

jonathan.robbins@akerman.com 
AKERMAN LLP 

350 E. Las Olas Blvd., Suite 1600 
Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33301 
Telephone:  (954) 463-2700 
Facsimile:   (954) 463-2224 
 
Naim Surgeon, Esq. 

naim.surgeon@akerman.com  
AKERMAN LLP 

Three Brickell City Centre 
98 Southeast Seventh Street, Suite 1100 
Miami, Florida  33131 
Telephone: (305) 374-5600 
Facsimile:  (305) 349-4654 
Attorney for Court-Appointed Receiver  
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Melissa Damian Visconti, Esq. 

Email: mvisconti@dvllp.com 

Melanie E. Damian 

Email: mdamian@dvllp.com  
Damian & Valori LLP 
1000 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1020 
Miami, FL 33131 
(305) 371-3960 
Attorney for Ariel Quiros 

 

 

 

 

Mark P. Schnapp, Esq. 

Email: schnapp@gtlaw.com 
Mark D. Bloom, Esq. 

Email: bloomm@gtlaw.com 
Danielle N. Garno, Esq. 

E-Mail: garnod@gtlaw.com 
GREENBERG TRAURIG, P.A. 

333 SE 2nd Avenue, Suite 4400 
Miami, Florida 33131 
Telephone: (305) 579-0500 
Attorney for Intervenor, Citibank N.A. 

 

J. Ben Vitale, Esq. 

Email: bvitale@gurleyvitale.com 
David E. Gurley, Esq. 

Email: dgurley@gurleyvitale.com 
GURLEY VITALE 

601 S. Osprey Avenue 
Sarasota, Florida 32436 
Telephone: (941) 365-4501 
Attorney for Blanc & Bailey Construction, Inc. 

 
Stanley Howard Wakshlag, Esq. 

Email: swkshlag@knpa.com 
KENNY NACHWALTER, P.A.  

Four Seasons Tower  
1441 Brickell Avenue  
Suite 1100  
Miami, FL 33131-4327  
Telephone: (305) 373-1000  
Attorneys for Raymond James & Associates 

Inc. 
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PHILIP B. SCOTT 
Governor 

April20, 2017 

Honorable Darrin P. Gayles 
United States District Court 

State ofVermont 
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR 

Wilkie D. Ferguson United States Courthouse 
400 North Miami A venue, Courtroom 1 1 -I 
Miami, Florida 33128 

Dear Judge Gayles: 

I am writing to express the State ofVermont's strong support for the proposed settlement between 
Receiver Michael I. Goldberg and Raymond James & Associates in the federal court case of Michael I 
Goldberg as Receiver v. Raymond James Financial, Inc. eta!., I: 16 CV -21831, U.S. Dist. Ct (S.D. Fla). 
We appreciate Mr. Goldberg's hard work and efforts in bringing this proposed settlement to fruition and 
believe that the Court should approve it. 

The State ofVermont has an important interest in the financial health of its citizens and businesses. Our 
understanding is that the settlement will provide funds for full payment for vendors, contractors and 
subcontractors of Jay Peak and Burke Mountain Hotel who are owed money. Many of these entities are 
Vermont businesses who employ hardworking Vermonters. Specifically, we understand that 241 
Vermont businesses and other entities would receive payment under the proposed settlement, totaling 
over $9 million. The proposed settlement also boosts the Vermont economy by calling for payment to a 
Vermont contractor to finish construction connected with the Stateside Project at a cost of over $17 
million. Further, the proposed settlement also provides funds to pay back the Phase I investors in Jay 
Peak and investors in the ANC-Bio project in Newport, Vermont in the amount of$82.3 million. 

My Administration believes it is important that Vermont businesses be fairly paid for their hard work, and 
investors be made whole to the extent possible. The Receiver's settlement furthers those goals in an 
important way. We fully support the settlement. 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Governor 

PBS/kp 

109 STATE STREET + THE PAVILION + MONTPELIER, VT 05609-0101 + WWW.VERMONT.GOV 
TELEPHONE: 802.828.3333 + FAX: 802.828.3339 + TDD: 802.828.3345 
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